MacMichael, Mary

To: MacMichael, Mary
Subject: FW: Recommend Michele Munoz for Bowe School 2:30pm to 11:00pm

From: Sloan, Michael <msloan@gpsd.us>

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2024 11:53 AM

To: Miguel Olivo <molivo@gpsd.us>; Molloy, Deneen <dmolloy@gpsd.us>; MacMichael, Mary
<mmacmichael@gpsd.us>; Silverstein, Mark <msilverstein@gpsd.us>

Subject: Re: Recommend Michele Munoz for Bowe School 2:30pm to 11:00pm

Hello,

Please see below. It seems Miguel recommended step 6 but the board approval was for Step 1. Can we
correct this in November?

Thanks,
Mike

Michael Sloan

Business Administrator/Board Secretary
Glassboro Public Schools
856-652-2700 x6205

From: Miguel Olivo <molivo@gpsd.us>

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2024 11:38:31 AM

To: Sloan, Michael <msloan@gpsd.us>

Subject: FW: Recommend Michele Munoz for Bowe School 2:30pm to 11:00pm

Mike,

| offer Michele Munoz step 6 $32,815. Can we please correct the error.
| just received her contract it says step 1 $31,815

Thank you,

Miguel Olivo, EFM; G-pro O&M
Building and Grounds
Supervisor

45 Ruth Mancuso Ln
Glassboro, NJ 08028
856-652-2700 EXT 6805

From: Sloan, Michael <msloan@gpsd.us>
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2024 3:14 PM




To: Miguel Olivo <molivo@gpsd.us>
Subject: RE: Recommend Michele Munoz for Bowe School 2:30pm to 11:00pm

Miguel,
Please submit to Mary, thank you!

Thanks,
Mike

Michael Sloan

Business Administrator/Board Secretary
Glassboro Public Schools
856-652-2700 x6205

"GLASSBORG

From: Miguel Olivo <molivo@gpsd.us>

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2024 2:37 PM

To: Sloan, Michael <msloan@gpsd.us>

Subject: Recommend Michele Munoz for Bowe School 2:30pm to 11:00pm

Good afternoon Mike,

Last week | interviewed Michele Munoz For Bowe School second shift. | would like to recommend Michelle Munoz,
she has a good character and excellent customer experience, also she has cleaning experience.

| offer Ms. Munoz Step 6 $32,815

Thank you,

Miguel Olivo, EFM; G-pro O&M
Building and Grounds
Supetrvisor

45 Ruth Mancuso Ln
Glassboro, NJ 08028
856-652-2700 EXT 6805




